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TABULATION SHEET Vendor #1 Vendor #2 Vendor #3
Bid No. 2014-036-6418  Annual Contract for Armed and 
Unarmed Security Guard Services

 Universal Protection Service, 
LLC 

Vets Securing America Houston Harris Division 
Patrol, Inc. 

 4144 North Central Expressway 
#120

910 Houston St. 8204 Elmbrook, Ste. 143

 Dallas, Texas 75204 Fort Worth, Texas 78216 Dallas, texas 75247

Bob Glazman, CPP Gerald A. Gregory Henry Dunlap III
813.417.6576 210.299.7623 214.267.0783
813.512.2917 fax 210.299.7624 fax 214.267.0837 fax

 

NCTRA Certified No No No 
Certified through Other Agency No No Yes - City of Houston 
Principle Company Owner Dallas County Taxpayer Yes No - Bexas County Yes
Business Principal Office or Headquarter is physically 
located within Dallas County

Yes No No 

How were you notified of this solicitation DC website Bidsync.com Letter from DC & DC 
 Addendums 1, 2, and 3 Returned 1 and 2 only All All 

1. Non-Commissioned Unarmed Security Officer/Guard  

Bill Rate/Hour/Per Person  1,180 hours
per 
week 

17.550  $1,076,868.00 11.730  $     719,752.80 13.250  $   813,020.00 

Pay Rate/Hour/Per Person   12.00/hr 9.00/hr 8.00/hr

Note: Rates shall be based on approximately 23 
professional, licensed/trained, uniformed Non-
Commissioned Unarmed Security Officers/Guards 
personnel in accordance with the terms, conditions and 
instructions provided in this document. 
 
2. Commissioned Armed Security Officer/Guard  

Bill Rate/Hour/Per Person  346 hours
per 
week 

21.830  $   392,765.36 12.730  $     229,038.16 13.750  $   247,390.00 

Pay Rate/Hour/Per Person  15.00/hr 10.00/hr 9.00/hr

Note: Rates shall be based on approximately 7 professional, 
licensed/trained, uniformed and Commissioned Armed 
Security Officers/Guards personnel in accordance with the 
terms, conditions and instructions provided in this 
document

Sub-Total  $1,469,633.36  $     948,790.96  $1,060,410.00 

Specify any additional comments/cost/etc. included with 
your bid proposal, if applicable

No Comments No Comments None 

Should your firm be awarded this contract, describe what 
portion/worked to be performed (if any) of the bid 
requirements will be subcontracted out:

25% to MED Security, Inc. We will subcontract 
security staffing for some 
post with our subcontractor

None 

Specify Prompt/Early Payment Discount Terms (if any): 0% No Comments No Comments 

Please answer the questions listed below: 
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TABULATION SHEET Vendor #1 Vendor #2 Vendor #3
Bid No. 2014-036-6418  Annual Contract for Armed and 
Unarmed Security Guard Services

 Universal Protection Service, 
LLC 

Vets Securing America Houston Harris Division 
Patrol, Inc. 

 4144 North Central Expressway 
#120

910 Houston St. 8204 Elmbrook, Ste. 143

 Dallas, Texas 75204 Fort Worth, Texas 78216 Dallas, texas 75247

Bob Glazman, CPP Gerald A. Gregory Henry Dunlap III
813.417.6576 210.299.7623 214.267.0783
813.512.2917 fax 210.299.7624 fax 214.267.0837 fax

 

Did your company check Dallas County website 
(http://www.dallascounty.org/department/purchasing/curren
tbids.html) for any addendums, updates, and/or changes to 
the solicitation? 

Yes Yes Yes

Is the required reference letters information included with 
your bid proposal response?

Yes Yes No - Reference Information 
Provided with contact person 
name 

Documentation copies of license and certification 
certificates included with your bid proposal response?

Yes Yes Yes

Has any administrative proceedings, litigation or claims 
been filed against your firm within the past five (5) years?  
If yes, please provide and attach the requested information 
as outlined in Section 3.39 of bid solicitation

No Comments No No

Specify the name, telephone number and email address of 
the account representative who will be handling and 
managing this account: Note: In the event that the account 
representative information is changed during the 
commencement or duration of this contract agreement, it is 
the responsibility of the awarded bidder to notify Dallas 
County of any account representative and/or contact person 
changes

Primary: 1) Bob Glazman, 
813.417.6576, 
robert.glazman@universalpro.co
m  2) Secondary:  Justin Nagy, 
972.400.0271, 
justin.nagy@universalpro.com 

1) Primary: Gerald A. 
Gregory, 210.299.7623, 
Jerry@vetssecuringamerica.
com ,  2) Secondary: Aaron 
Pann, 210.299.7623, 
Jerry@vetssecuringamerica.
com 

1) Primary:  Henry Dunlap II, 
214.267.0783, 
hdunlap@hhdpi.com 2) 
Secondary:  Israel Aguirre, 
214.267.0783, 
israel.aguirre@hhdpi.com

Does your firm/company have the required insurance 
coverage stated under SECTION 3 - INSURANCE 
REQUIREMENTS and agree to comply with these 
requirements during the duration of this contract? 

Yes Yes Yes

If No, will your firm be able to acquire the required 
coverage within ten (10) days upon notification of contract 
award? 

 

Cooperative Purchasing: Should other Governmental 
Entities decide to participate in this contract, would you, the 
awarded Contractor agree that all terms, conditions, 
specifications, and pricing would apply to that entity? 

Yes Yes Yes

 
Information on Provision of Health Insurance Coverage 
for Employees: Dallas County may consider the provision 
of health insurance coverage for employees in the bid 
evaluation process (see page 4, paragraph 5).  Please 
complete the information below to assist in this evaluation.
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TABULATION SHEET Vendor #1 Vendor #2 Vendor #3
Bid No. 2014-036-6418  Annual Contract for Armed and 
Unarmed Security Guard Services

 Universal Protection Service, 
LLC 

Vets Securing America Houston Harris Division 
Patrol, Inc. 

 4144 North Central Expressway 
#120

910 Houston St. 8204 Elmbrook, Ste. 143

 Dallas, Texas 75204 Fort Worth, Texas 78216 Dallas, texas 75247

Bob Glazman, CPP Gerald A. Gregory Henry Dunlap III
813.417.6576 210.299.7623 214.267.0783
813.512.2917 fax 210.299.7624 fax 214.267.0837 fax

 

a)  Does your company provide health insurance coverage 
to its employees?

Yes Yes No

b) If your company does provide health insurance coverage 
to its employees, does the company share in the cost a 
minimum of: 
90% for employee only coverage? No No No
65% for family coverage? No No No
c) If your company provides health insurance coverage to its 
employees, is the coverage comparable to the services 
provided by Dallas County as described in the attached 
summary plan description? (See Attachment - A)

No No No

d) If your company plans to utilize subcontractors in the 
fulfillment of this bid, does each of the subcontractors 
provide health insurance coverage to their employees that 
compares to Dallas County’s health insurance coverage and 
share in the cost?

No No No
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TABULATION SHEET Vendor #4 Vendor #5 Vendor #6
Bid No. 2014-036-6418  Annual Contract for Armed and 
Unarmed Security Guard Services

 Thomas Protective Service, Inc. All Pro Security Services, 
Ltd.

All Pro Security Services, Ltd.

 PO Box 883 PO Box 250633 PO Box 250633
 8475 County Rd. 156 Franklin, MI 48025 Franklin, MI 48025

Kaufman, Tx 75142 Christopher P. McCarthy Christopher P. McCarthy 
Wendy Thomas 866.492.6035 866.492.6035
972.962.3686 248.436.8164 fax 248.436.8164 fax
972.962.5719 fax
 

NCTRA Certified No No No
Certified through Other Agency Yes - Tx Hub and Women's 

Business Enterprise National 
Council 

No No

Principle Company Owner Dallas County Taxpayer No - Kaufman County No No
Business Principal Office or Headquarter is physically 
located within Dallas County

No No No

How were you notified of this solicitation Internet Onvia Onvia 
Addendums 1, 2, and 3 Returned All 1 and 2 only All

Retracted Proposal 
Submitted on May 05, 
2014 on May 08, 2014

1. Non-Commissioned Unarmed Security Officer/Guard  
Bill Rate/Hour/Per Person  1,180 hours

per 
week 

15.970  $   979,919.20 15.180  $     931,444.80 12.340  $   757,182.40 

Pay Rate/Hour/Per Person   10.00/hr 10.25/hr 9.00/hr

Note: Rates shall be based on approximately 23 
professional, licensed/trained, uniformed Non-
Commissioned Unarmed Security Officers/Guards 
personnel in accordance with the terms, conditions and 
instructions provided in this document. 
 
2. Commissioned Armed Security Officer/Guard  
Bill Rate/Hour/Per Person  346 hours

 
17.970  $   323,316.24 17.970  $     323,316.24 14.590  $   262,503.28 

Pay Rate/Hour/Per Person  12.00/hr 12.50/hr 11.00/hr

Note: Rates shall be based on approximately 7 professional, 
licensed/trained, uniformed and Commissioned Armed 
Security Officers/Guards personnel in accordance with the 
terms, conditions and instructions provided in this 
doc ment

Sub-Total  $1,303,235.44  $  1,254,761.04  $1,019,685.68 

Specify any additional comments/cost/etc. included with 
your bid proposal, if applicable

No Comments No Comments Contractor Note:  Bid 
contingency - exceptions to 
Specifications:  Lunch breaks 
will be billable time given same 
level of coverage is required 
tthrouhjout the shift; thus rates 
are based billing full shift.

Should your firm be awarded this contract, describe what 
portion/worked to be performed (if any) of the bid 
requirements will be subcontracted out:

100% will be done by Thomas 
Protective Service, Inc.

Armed Guard Services - 5% 
and Unarmed Guard 
Services - 15%

Armed Guard Services - 5% and 
Unarmed Guard Services - 19%
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TABULATION SHEET Vendor #4 Vendor #5 Vendor #6
Bid No. 2014-036-6418  Annual Contract for Armed and 
Unarmed Security Guard Services

 Thomas Protective Service, Inc. All Pro Security Services, 
Ltd.

All Pro Security Services, Ltd.

 PO Box 883 PO Box 250633 PO Box 250633
 8475 County Rd. 156 Franklin, MI 48025 Franklin, MI 48025

Kaufman, Tx 75142 Christopher P. McCarthy Christopher P. McCarthy 
Wendy Thomas 866.492.6035 866.492.6035
972.962.3686 248.436.8164 fax 248.436.8164 fax
972.962.5719 fax
 

Specify Prompt/Early Payment Discount Terms (if any): No Comments 1% - 15 days 1%-10 days 

Please answer the questions listed below: 

Did your company check Dallas County website 
(http://www.dallascounty.org/department/purchasing/curren
tbids.html) for any addendums, updates, and/or changes to 
the solicitation? 

Yes Yes Yes

Is the required reference letters information included with 
your bid proposal response?

Yes Yes Yes

Documentation copies of license and certification 
certificates included with your bid proposal response?

Yes .  Note: Reply with yes 
however no copy of license in 
bid document 

Yes Yes

Has any administrative proceedings, litigation or claims 
been filed against your firm within the past five (5) years?  
If yes, please provide and attach the requested information 
as outlined in Section 3.39 of bid solicitation

No No No

Specify the name, telephone number and email address of 
the account representative who will be handling and 
managing this account: Note: In the event that the account 
representative information is changed during the 
commencement or duration of this contract agreement, it is 
the responsibility of the awarded bidder to notify Dallas 
County of any account representative and/or contact person 
changes.

Primary: 1)  Gary Dipprey, 
214.679.5400, 
Gary@thomasprotective.com   
2) Secondary: Wendy Thomas, 
972.962.3686, 
Wendy@thomasprotective.com 

1) Primary: Christopher P. 
McCarthy , 248.705.7677, 
cmccarthy@allpro1.us ,  2) 
Secondary: Martin Jeakle, 
248.895.5002, Aaron Pann, 
210.299.7623, 
Jerry@vetssecuringamerica.
com 

   1) Primary: Christopher P. 
McCarthy , 248.705.7677, 
cmccarthy@allpro1.us ,  2) 
Secondary: Martin Jeakle, 
248.895.5002, Aaron Pann, 
210.299.7623, 
Jerry@vetssecuringamerica.com 

Does your firm/company have the required insurance 
coverage stated under SECTION 3 - INSURANCE 
REQUIREMENTS and agree to comply with these 
requirements during the duration of this contract? 

Yes Yes Yes

If No, will your firm be able to acquire the required 
coverage within ten (10) days upon notification of contract 
award? 

 

Cooperative Purchasing: Should other Governmental 
Entities decide to participate in this contract, would you, the 
awarded Contractor agree that all terms, conditions, 
specifications, and pricing would apply to that entity? 

Yes Yes Yes
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TABULATION SHEET Vendor #4 Vendor #5 Vendor #6
Bid No. 2014-036-6418  Annual Contract for Armed and 
Unarmed Security Guard Services

 Thomas Protective Service, Inc. All Pro Security Services, 
Ltd.

All Pro Security Services, Ltd.

 PO Box 883 PO Box 250633 PO Box 250633
 8475 County Rd. 156 Franklin, MI 48025 Franklin, MI 48025

Kaufman, Tx 75142 Christopher P. McCarthy Christopher P. McCarthy 
Wendy Thomas 866.492.6035 866.492.6035
972.962.3686 248.436.8164 fax 248.436.8164 fax
972.962.5719 fax
 

Information on Provision of Health Insurance Coverage 
for Employees: Dallas County may consider the provision 
of health insurance coverage for employees in the bid 
evaluation process (see page 4, paragraph 5).  Please 
complete the information below to assist in this evaluation.

 

a)  Does your company provide health insurance coverage 
to its employees?

No No No

b) If your company does provide health insurance coverage 
to its employees, does the company share in the cost a 
minimum of: 
90% for employee only coverage? No Comments No No
65% for family coverage? No Comments No No
c) If your company provides health insurance coverage to its 
employees, is the coverage comparable to the services 
provided by Dallas County as described in the attached 
summary plan description? (See Attachment - A)

No Comments No No

d) If your company plans to utilize subcontractors in the 
fulfillment of this bid, does each of the subcontractors 
provide health insurance coverage to their employees that 
compares to Dallas County’s health insurance coverage and 
share in the cost?

No Commments No No



TABULATION SHEET Vendor #7 Vendor #8 Vendor #9
Bid No. 2014-036-6418  Annual Contract for Armed and 
Unarmed Security Guard Services

 Blue Shield Security Ruiz Protective Service Inc. Ruiz Protective Service Inc. 

 12100 Ford Rd.,Ste. 265 2646 Andjon Dr. 2646 Andjon Dr.
 Dallas, Texas 75234 Dallas,Texas 75220 Dallas,Texas 75220

Andrea Inda Rob Minnis Rob Minnis 
972.620.7827 214.357.0820 214.357.0820
 214.357.0838 fax 214.357.0838 fax

 
NCTRA Certified No Yes Yes
Certified through Other Agency Self Certified No No
Principle Company Owner Dallas County Taxpayer No response Yes Yes
Business Principal Office or Headquarter is physically 
located within Dallas County

Yes Yes Yes

How were you notified of this solicitation DC website DC website DC website 
Addendums 1, 2, and 3 Returned Yes All All 

Proposal 1 - RPS is 
submitting two proposals 
for this solicitation.  The 
difference between the 
two proposals is the guard 
wages.  In this proposal, 
the guard wages are 
proposed at $8.00 per 
hour for Unarmed 
Officers, $9.00 for Armed 
Officers and Supervisors.  
With this proposal will get 
quality guards at the 
lowest possible price. 

Proposal 2 - RPS is 
submitting two proposals 
for this solicitation.  The 
difference between the two 
proposals is the guard 
wages.  In this proposal, the 
guard wages are proposed 
at $9.00 per hour for 
Unarmed Officiers, $10.00 
for Armed Officers, and 
$18.00 for Supervisors.  
With this proposal will get 
high quality guard service 
and lower turnover. 

1. Non-Commissioned Unarmed Security Officer/Guard  

Bill Rate/Hour/Per Person  1,180 hours
per 
week 

11.500  $   705,640.00 10.860  $     666,369.60 12.700  $   779,272.00 

Pay Rate/Hour/Per Person   11.50/hr 8.00/hr 9.00/hr

Note: Rates shall be based on approximately 23 
professional, licensed/trained, uniformed Non-
Commissioned Unarmed Security Officers/Guards 
personnel in accordance with the terms, conditions and 
instructions provided in this document. 
 
2. Commissioned Armed Security Officer/Guard  

Bill Rate/Hour/Per Person  346 hours
per 
week 

11.500  $   206,908.00 11.990  $     215,724.08 13.230  $   238,034.16 

Pay Rate/Hour/Per Person  11.50/hr 9.00/hr 10.00/hr

Note: Rates shall be based on approximately 7 professional, 
licensed/trained, uniformed and Commissioned Armed 
Security Officers/Guards personnel in accordance with the 
terms, conditions and instructions provided in this 
document

Sub-Total  $   912,548.00  $     882,093.68  $1,017,306.16 



TABULATION SHEET Vendor #7 Vendor #8 Vendor #9
Bid No. 2014-036-6418  Annual Contract for Armed and 
Unarmed Security Guard Services

 Blue Shield Security Ruiz Protective Service Inc. Ruiz Protective Service Inc. 

 12100 Ford Rd.,Ste. 265 2646 Andjon Dr. 2646 Andjon Dr.
 Dallas, Texas 75234 Dallas,Texas 75220 Dallas,Texas 75220

Andrea Inda Rob Minnis Rob Minnis 
972.620.7827 214.357.0820 214.357.0820
 214.357.0838 fax 214.357.0838 fax

 
Specify any additional comments/cost/etc. included with 
your bid proposal, if applicable

No Further Cost NA.  All costs are include 
in the above price.  
Supervisor will be paid 
$9.00 per hour. 

NA.  All costs are included in 
the above price. Supervisors 
will be paid $18.00 per hour 

 
Should your firm be awarded this contract, describe what 
portion/worked to be performed (if any) of the bid 
requirements will be subcontracted out:

None Blue Shield will perform 
the entire contract 

Ruiz Protective Service, 
Inc.  Will provide all work 
on this contract. 

Ruiz Protective Service, Inc.  
Will provide all work on this 
contract. 

Specify Prompt/Early Payment Discount Terms (if any): 0% No Comments No Comments 

 
Please answer the questions listed below: 

Did your company check Dallas County website 
(http://www.dallascounty.org/department/purchasing/curren
tbids.html) for any addendums, updates, and/or changes to 
the solicitation? 

Yes Yes Yes

Is the required reference letters information included with 
your bid proposal response?

Yes Yes Yes

Documentation copies of license and certification 
certificates included with your bid proposal response?

Yes Yes Yes

Has any administrative proceedings, litigation or claims 
been filed against your firm within the past five (5) years?  
If yes, please provide and attach the requested information 
as outlined in Section 3.39 of bid solicitation

No Yes Yes

Specify the name, telephone number and email address of 
the account representative who will be handling and 
managing this account: Note: In the event that the account 
representative information is changed during the 
commencement or duration of this contract agreement, it is 
the responsibility of the awarded bidder to notify Dallas 
County of any account representative and/or contact person 
changes

1) Primary: Andie Inda, 
972.620.7827, 
cases212@hotmail.com 2) 
Secondary:   Mr. Baskin  
817.495.7495

1) Primary:  Rob Minnis 
214.306.7555, 
robert@ruizservices.com,  
2) Secondary: Hector Ruiz, 
214.306.8662, 
hector@ruizservices.com 

1) Primary:  Rob Minnis 
214.306.7555, 
robert@ruizservices.com,  2) 
Secondary: Hector Ruiz, 
214.306.8662, 
hector@ruizservices.com 

Does your firm/company have the required insurance 
coverage stated under SECTION 3 - INSURANCE 
REQUIREMENTS and agree to comply with these 
requirements during the duration of this contract? 

Yes Yes Yes

If No, will your firm be able to acquire the required 
coverage within ten (10) days upon notification of contract 
award? 



TABULATION SHEET Vendor #7 Vendor #8 Vendor #9
Bid No. 2014-036-6418  Annual Contract for Armed and 
Unarmed Security Guard Services

 Blue Shield Security Ruiz Protective Service Inc. Ruiz Protective Service Inc. 

 12100 Ford Rd.,Ste. 265 2646 Andjon Dr. 2646 Andjon Dr.
 Dallas, Texas 75234 Dallas,Texas 75220 Dallas,Texas 75220

Andrea Inda Rob Minnis Rob Minnis 
972.620.7827 214.357.0820 214.357.0820
 214.357.0838 fax 214.357.0838 fax

 
Cooperative Purchasing: Should other Governmental 
Entities decide to participate in this contract, would you, the 
awarded Contractor agree that all terms, conditions, 
specifications, and pricing would apply to that entity? 

Yes Yes Yes

 
Information on Provision of Health Insurance Coverage 
for Employees: Dallas County may consider the provision 
of health insurance coverage for employees in the bid 
evaluation process (see page 4, paragraph 5).  Please 
complete the information below to assist in this evaluation.

a)  Does your company provide health insurance coverage 
to its employees?

Yes No No

b) If your company does provide health insurance coverage 
to its employees, does the company share in the cost a 
minimum of: 
90% for employee only coverage? Yes   
65% for family coverage? No   
c) If your company provides health insurance coverage to its 
employees, is the coverage comparable to the services 
provided by Dallas County as described in the attached 
summary plan description? (See Attachment - A)

No response   

d) If your company plans to utilize subcontractors in the 
fulfillment of this bid, does each of the subcontractors 
provide health insurance coverage to their employees that 
compares to Dallas County’s health insurance coverage and 
share in the cost?

No No No 



TABULATION SHEET Vendor #10 Vendor #11 Vendor #12
Bid No. 2014-036-6418  Annual Contract for Armed and 
Unarmed Security Guard Services

 ABC Security Service Inc. Tex 1 Security, Inc. dba:  
Texas Star Security 

ISF Security Group Inc. dba 
Ameritex Guard Services

 1840 Embarcadero 600 S. Valley Mills Dr. 100 N. Central Expwy., Ste. 
350

 Oakland, CA 94606 Waco, Tx 76711 Richardson, Tx 75080
Ana Chretien Amber Craft Phillip Dennis
510.436.0666 254.752.3612 x 223 972.231.6395
510.436.0826 fax 254.235.1300 fax 972.231.6396 fax 

 

NCTRA Certified No No reply Yes
Certified through Other Agency Yes - Hub Zone, Supplier 

Clearing House, Alameda 
County 

No Yes - Tx Hub, WBENC, DFW 
Supplier Development Council

Principle Company Owner Dallas County Taxpayer No - California Yes Yes
Business Principal Office or Headquarter is physically 
located within Dallas County

No Yes Yes

How were you notified of this solicitation Bidsync.com DC website DC Website 
Addendums 1, 2, and 3 Returned 1 and 2 only 1 & 2 only 1 & 2 only 

1. Non-Commissioned Unarmed Security Officer/Guard  
Bill Rate/Hour/Per Person  1,180 hours

per 
week 

15.150  $   929,604.00 12.500  $     767,000.00 13.400  $   822,224.00 

Pay Rate/Hour/Per Person   11.00/hr. 11.50/hr 10.00/hr

Note: Rates shall be based on approximately 23 
professional, licensed/trained, uniformed Non-
Commissioned Unarmed Security Officers/Guards 
personnel in accordance with the terms, conditions and 
instructions provided in this document. 
 
2. Commissioned Armed Security Officer/Guard  
Bill Rate/Hour/Per Person  346 hours

per 
week 

16.690  $   300,286.48 13.500  $     242,892.00 14.740  $   265,202.08 

Pay Rate/Hour/Per Person  12.50/hr 12.50/hr. 11.00/hr

Note: Rates shall be based on approximately 7 professional, 
licensed/trained, uniformed and Commissioned Armed 
Security Officers/Guards personnel in accordance with the 
terms, conditions and instructions provided in this 
document

Sub-Total  $1,229,890.48  $  1,009,892.00  $1,087,426.08 

Specify any additional comments/cost/etc. included with 
your bid proposal, if applicable

None We will be employing a full 
time roving armed 
supervisor for County RFP 
to insure all specifications 
of contract are met.  This 
officer would be a salary 
position.

Costs of the dosimters is built 
into the hourly bill rate 

Should your firm be awarded this contract, describe what 
portion/worked to be performed (if any) of the bid 
requirements will be subcontracted out:

If ABC Security is awarded this 
contract, we would subcontract 
out (a) Site Surveillance (b) 
Interact with public, giving 
directions, information and 
responding to inquires.

Texas Star Security will 
complete the contract 
entirely. 

None 



TABULATION SHEET Vendor #10 Vendor #11 Vendor #12
Bid No. 2014-036-6418  Annual Contract for Armed and 
Unarmed Security Guard Services

 ABC Security Service Inc. Tex 1 Security, Inc. dba:  
Texas Star Security 

ISF Security Group Inc. dba 
Ameritex Guard Services

 1840 Embarcadero 600 S. Valley Mills Dr. 100 N. Central Expwy., Ste. 
350

 Oakland, CA 94606 Waco, Tx 76711 Richardson, Tx 75080
Ana Chretien Amber Craft Phillip Dennis
510.436.0666 254.752.3612 x 223 972.231.6395
510.436.0826 fax 254.235.1300 fax 972.231.6396 fax 

 

Specify Prompt/Early Payment Discount Terms (if any): No Comments No Comments No Comments 

Please answer the questions listed below: 

Did your company check Dallas County website 
(http://www.dallascounty.org/department/purchasing/curren
tbids.html) for any addendums, updates, and/or changes to 
the solicitation? 

Yes Yes Yes

Is the required reference letters information included with 
your bid proposal response?

Yes Yes Yes

Documentation copies of license and certification 
certificates included with your bid proposal response?

Yes Yes Yes

Has any administrative proceedings, litigation or claims 
been filed against your firm within the past five (5) years?  
If yes, please provide and attach the requested information 
as outlined in Section 3.39 of bid solicitation

No No No

Specify the name, telephone number and email address of 
the account representative who will be handling and 
managing this account: Note: In the event that the account 
representative information is changed during the 
commencement or duration of this contract agreement, it is 
the responsibility of the awarded bidder to notify Dallas 
County of any account representative and/or contact person 
changes.

Primary: 1) Ray Thrower, 
510.436.0666, 
ray@abcsecurityservice.com  2) 
Secondary:  Rodney Kelley, 
510.436.0666 xet 207, 
rodney@abcsecurityservice.com 

1) Primary: Laney Willians - 
DFW Area Manager, 
817.822.8801 cell, 
laney@txstarsecurity.com  ,  
2) Secondary: Amber Craft - 
Director of Operations, 
254.752.3612 ext 223, 
amber@txstarsecurity.com 

1) Primary:  Carl Adams, 
972.231.6395, 
caladams@ameritexgs.com  2) 
Secondary:  Phillip Dennis, 
972.231.6395, 
phillipdennis@ameritexgs.com 

Does your firm/company have the required insurance 
coverage stated under SECTION 3 - INSURANCE 
REQUIREMENTS and agree to comply with these 
requirements during the duration of this contract? 

Yes Yes Yes

If No, will your firm be able to acquire the required 
coverage within ten (10) days upon notification of contract 
award? 

 

Cooperative Purchasing: Should other Governmental 
Entities decide to participate in this contract, would you, the 
awarded Contractor agree that all terms, conditions, 
specifications, and pricing would apply to that entity? 

No Yes Yes

 



TABULATION SHEET Vendor #10 Vendor #11 Vendor #12
Bid No. 2014-036-6418  Annual Contract for Armed and 
Unarmed Security Guard Services

 ABC Security Service Inc. Tex 1 Security, Inc. dba:  
Texas Star Security 

ISF Security Group Inc. dba 
Ameritex Guard Services

 1840 Embarcadero 600 S. Valley Mills Dr. 100 N. Central Expwy., Ste. 
350

 Oakland, CA 94606 Waco, Tx 76711 Richardson, Tx 75080
Ana Chretien Amber Craft Phillip Dennis
510.436.0666 254.752.3612 x 223 972.231.6395
510.436.0826 fax 254.235.1300 fax 972.231.6396 fax 

 

Information on Provision of Health Insurance Coverage 
for Employees: Dallas County may consider the provision 
of health insurance coverage for employees in the bid 
evaluation process (see page 4, paragraph 5).  Please 
complete the information below to assist in this evaluation.

 

a)  Does your company provide health insurance coverage 
to its employees?

Yes No Yes

b) If your company does provide health insurance coverage 
to its employees, does the company share in the cost a 
minimum of: 
90% for employee only coverage? Yes  No
65% for family coverage? Yes  No
c) If your company provides health insurance coverage to its 
employees, is the coverage comparable to the services 
provided by Dallas County as described in the attached 
summary plan description? (See Attachment - A)

Yes  No

d) If your company plans to utilize subcontractors in the 
fulfillment of this bid, does each of the subcontractors 
provide health insurance coverage to their employees that 
compares to Dallas County’s health insurance coverage and 
share in the cost?

Yes   



TABULATION SHEET Vendor #13 Vendor #14 Vendor #15
Bid No. 2014-036-6418  Annual Contract for Armed and 
Unarmed Security Guard Services

 DFW Security Protective Force Yunique Security & Patrol Square Business Security 

 PO Box 164127 722 Villa Ridge Dr. 1133 S. Madison Ave., Ste. B
 Fort Worth, Tx 76161 Garland, Tx 75043 Dallas, Tx 75208

Somkhit  Boutchantharaj Richard Carmichael Tammi Square 
 813.417.6576 469.328.4767 214.202.5376

813.512.2917 fax 214.440.2670 (fax)  

 

NCTRA Certified Yes No No - Pending 
Certified through Other Agency Yes - State of Texas Hub, 

Federal Small Business 
Administration 

No No - Pending 

Principle Company Owner Dallas County Taxpayer No - Tarranty County Yes Yes
Business Principal Office or Headquarter is physically 
located within Dallas County

No  Yes Yes

How were you notified of this solicitation DC website Email Email from DC
Addendums 1, 2, and 3 Returned 1 and 2 only 1 and 2 only No  

1. Non-Commissioned Unarmed Security Officer/Guard  
Bill Rate/Hour/Per Person  1,180 hours

per 
week 

16.320  $1,001,395.20 22.000  $  1,349,920.00 13.000  $   797,680.00 

Pay Rate/Hour/Per Person   12.00/hr 12.00/hr 9.00/hr

Note: Rates shall be based on approximately 23 
professional, licensed/trained, uniformed Non-
Commissioned Unarmed Security Officers/Guards 
personnel in accordance with the terms, conditions and 
instructions provided in this document. 
 
2. Commissioned Armed Security Officer/Guard  
Bill Rate/Hour/Per Person  346 hours

per 
week 

19.340  $   347,965.28 24.000  $     431,808.00 14.500  $   260,884.00 

Pay Rate/Hour/Per Person  14.50/hr 14.00/hr 10.00/hr.

Note: Rates shall be based on approximately 7 professional, 
licensed/trained, uniformed and Commissioned Armed 
Security Officers/Guards personnel in accordance with the 
terms, conditions and instructions provided in this 
document

Sub-Total  $1,349,360.48  $  1,781,728.00  $1,058,564.00 

Specify any additional comments/cost/etc. included with 
your bid proposal, if applicable

U.S. Department of Labor Wage 
Determination - Dallas County 
2014:  Unarmed Guard I - 
$14.10 rate per hour, Armed 
Guard II $16.92 rate per hour 

N/A Nothing Indicated

Should your firm be awarded this contract, describe what 
portion/worked to be performed (if any) of the bid 
requirements will be subcontracted out:

DFW Security Protective Force 
is capable performin 100% of 
the requested services. 

N/A Nothing Indicated

Specify Prompt/Early Payment Discount Terms (if any): NA 0% 0%

Please answer the questions listed below: 



TABULATION SHEET Vendor #13 Vendor #14 Vendor #15
Bid No. 2014-036-6418  Annual Contract for Armed and 
Unarmed Security Guard Services

 DFW Security Protective Force Yunique Security & Patrol Square Business Security 

 PO Box 164127 722 Villa Ridge Dr. 1133 S. Madison Ave., Ste. B
 Fort Worth, Tx 76161 Garland, Tx 75043 Dallas, Tx 75208

Somkhit  Boutchantharaj Richard Carmichael Tammi Square 
 813.417.6576 469.328.4767 214.202.5376

813.512.2917 fax 214.440.2670 (fax)  

 

Did your company check Dallas County website 
(http://www.dallascounty.org/department/purchasing/curren
tbids.html) for any addendums, updates, and/or changes to 
the solicitation? 

Yes Yes Yes

Is the required reference letters information included with 
your bid proposal response?

Yes Yes Yes

Documentation copies of license and certification 
certificates included with your bid proposal response?

Yes Yes Yes

Has any administrative proceedings, litigation or claims 
been filed against your firm within the past five (5) years?  
If yes, please provide and attach the requested information 
as outlined in Section 3.39 of bid solicitation

No No Nothing Indicated

Specify the name, telephone number and email address of 
the account representative who will be handling and 
managing this account: Note: In the event that the account 
representative information is changed during the 
commencement or duration of this contract agreement, it is 
the responsibility of the awarded bidder to notify Dallas 
County of any account representative and/or contact person 
changes.

Primary: 1) Somkhit "Kit  
Boutchantharaj , 817.831.2000 
ext 306, 
kit@dfwsecurityprotectiveforce.
com,   2) Secondary:  Mai 
Nguyen, 817.831.2000 ext 303, 
mai@dfwsecurityprotectiveforce
.com 

1) Primary: Richard 
Carmichael, 469.328.4767, 
Yunique-
services@yahoo.com,  2) 
Secondary: Okereke Hope, 
214.551.0412, 
Hope.yspinfo@

1) Primary: Tammi Square, 
214.202.5376, 
tsquare@squarebusinesssecurit
y.com

Does your firm/company have the required insurance 
coverage stated under SECTION 3 - INSURANCE 
REQUIREMENTS and agree to comply with these 
requirements during the duration of this contract? 

Yes No Yes

If No, will your firm be able to acquire the required 
coverage within ten (10) days upon notification of contract 
award? 

Yes  

Cooperative Purchasing: Should other Governmental 
Entities decide to participate in this contract, would you, the 
awarded Contractor agree that all terms, conditions, 
specifications, and pricing would apply to that entity? 

Yes Yes Yes

 
Information on Provision of Health Insurance Coverage 
for Employees: Dallas County may consider the provision 
of health insurance coverage for employees in the bid 
evaluation process (see page 4, paragraph 5).  Please 
complete the information below to assist in this evaluation.

 

a)  Does your company provide health insurance coverage 
to its employees?

Yes No No
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b) If your company does provide health insurance coverage 
to its employees, does the company share in the cost a 
minimum of: 
90% for employee only coverage? No No No
65% for family coverage? No No No
c) If your company provides health insurance coverage to its 
employees, is the coverage comparable to the services 
provided by Dallas County as described in the attached 
summary plan description? (See Attachment - A)

No No No

d) If your company plans to utilize subcontractors in the 
fulfillment of this bid, does each of the subcontractors 
provide health insurance coverage to their employees that 
compares to Dallas County’s health insurance coverage and 
share in the cost?

N/A No No
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